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Lowell Courier-Citizen

May 20, 1913 ~ The condition of Mrs. E.F. Dupee, who is with her daughters

at Concord, N.H., is a matter of concern to her many friends here. Mrs.

Dupee, who is in her 85th year, has lately had a seriousliattack of bronchitis
and is now suffering from a heart difficulty.

May 29, 1913 - The death of Mrs. Martha A. Dupee, widow of Edmund F. Dupee
of the South village, occurred Wednesday at Concord, N.H., where for several
years she had made her home with her daughters. A severe attack of bronchitis
in the spring developed a heart weakness, from which she was unable to
rally. Her age was 84 years, 8 months and 22 days. Mrs. Dupee was born in
Westford, the daughter of Zacheus and Mary Read. In 1849, she married

Edmund F. Dupee, of Westford, and shortly after, removed to Chelmsford.

The death of her husband occurred in 1905. She was deeply interested in

the affairs of the Central Congregational society and was its last surviving
charter member. Her life was an active and useful one and she was happiest
in living for her family and her many friends. She belonged to the best

old New England type of woman. She leaves two sons, Henry F., of Boston,
William Z. of South Chelmsford, and two daughters, Emma O. and Katherine E.,
of Concord, N.H. Her funeral, a notice of which appears elsewhere, will be
held on Saturday afternoon, at 12:30 o'clock, from the home in South
Chelmsford.

Aug. 6, 1915- Misses Emma O. Dupee and Kate E. Dupee who have for many years
been connected with the Rofe and Rumford School for Girls at Concord, N.H.,
have resigned their positions and in the future will make their home with their
brother, William Z. Dupee on the Acton road. For 33 years Miss Emma Dupge has
most acceptably filled the exacting position of a matron at the school and
during a considerable part of that time she has been ably assisted by her
sister, Miss Kate E. Dupee. Their return to Chelmsford will be welcomed by
manv friends.



Dupee House
246 Acton Road (Corner of Park)

1831 map: no
1856 Walling's map: Ee. Richardson
1875 Beers Atlas: E.F. Dupee

Waters, "History of Chelmsford":

PSe 765 Edwawd F, Dupee, selectman in 1862, 1863, 1864
Edmund Fe. Dupes, selectman 1865, also laﬁer years

Notes written in 1946 in a brown notebook by 2
Notebook in Historical Commission files (1973):

Richardson Family

"Ellen Loulse Richardson, wife of Albert-H, Davis, daughter of
Elijah Richardson, Jre. and Elizabeth Emerson, sister of Owan Emerson =
born Nove 16, 1844 in the first Dupee house which stood near the
second (present in 1946),

The family moved to the second Dupee house in 1853, The second
Dupee house was built by Eli Parker (carpenter) brother of Framcls
Parker,

In 1859 the famlly moved to the J.P. Emerson house, Ellen Louise
married Albert Davis, April 7, 18784 A.H. Davis and hls parents came
from Lunenburg to Chelmsford April l, 1860 and located on the Boulder
Farm on Davis Road,

A.H. Davis, born 1854, went to work fer Joseph Warren at the place
known as the Blanchard place on South Street April 1, 1878

At t hat time Miriam Warren was also living there. Hllen Richardson
was employed there alsoe Mre. Davis attended  the Westford Academy for
about 3 yearse. He and Ellen marrled April 7, 1878 and set up their
home in Carlisle the next day.

In 1880 they were at the Wme. Fletcher place on North Road and two
years later Mre. Davis began work in Lowell,

He was in Poughkeepsie, N.¥. for a time and came to the house next
north of the Town Hall in 1884. The famlly moved tof the Boulder Farm
at the elder Davis! death in 1909,

In 1921, returned to the North Road houses"

Addltional Notes by Je Drury:

246 Acton Road: location of the 2nd Dupee house. Standing on 1/30/75.
11 North Road: locatlon of the J.P. Emerson house,
33 North Road: location of the Wm. Fletcher place, " " L
1 North Road: location of the house next north of the Town Hall,
Standing on 1/30/73.
South Street 1is now known as Boston Road (Rte 4)e

HeJ. Davis (3/26/72): Some Richardson (H.J. knows whéther it is Ezekiel or
Isalah) lived here and was a stone mason, He placed the thresholds in
front of the front door, made the stone fences (& wood) around the
Commons in the Center of town, etce



[Chelmsford Newsweekly 1/13/1977]
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246 Acton Road c 1900 Courtesy of Phil and Deb Jones
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